

Stephen C. Smith

10507 Plumewood Dr.

Austin, TX 78750

stephen_c_smith@yahoo.com

512-293-8779

OBJECTIVE: To seek a Senior Project Manager / Chief Estimator position with a construction firm in the Central Texas area.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERTISE

More than 25 years in the construction industry as full charge estimator, project manager, field engineer and superintendent. My most recent experience is as a Senior Project Manager and Chief Estimator. I have extensive experience in commercial construction from the ground up, including hard bid and CM at risk. I have the ability to adapt to the changing situations in the everyday construction industry.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Williams Development and Construction, Inc., Houston, TX– Feb. 2008 to June 2009

Chief Estimator and Senior Project Manager

Montgomery Middle School Renovations and Additions - \$9 M (Hard Bid)

Tomball Technology and Staff Development Center - \$6 M (Hard Bid)

Drymalla Construction Company, Ltd., Columbus, TX- June 2005 to Feb. 2008

Project Manager and Estimator

Bear Creek Baptist Church, Katy, Texas – \$ 10 M (CM@Risk)

San Bernard Electric Co-op, Bellville, Texas- \$2.5 M (CM@Risk)

Pearland Middle School # 4 - \$ 11 M (PM, currently in progress)(CSP)

Timberwood Park Elementary, Comal ISD - \$ 14 M (Estimator)

Klein Road Elementary, NBISD- \$14.5 M (Project Manager)

NBHS – Field House Renovations and Additions -\$ 4.5M (Project Manager)

Braeburn Construction, Houston, TX – Oct 2000 to June 2005

Senior Project Manager and Estimator

Magnolia ISD – New Magnolia West High School – 44.5M (CM@Risk)

Alief ISD – Alief Elementary School #23 – 11.2M

Memorial Villages – Police Station – 1.4M

Texas A&M University – New Systems Headquarters Building - \$7.6M

Southwest Texas State University – Student Housing Parking Garage - \$2.14M

Magnolia ISD – Bear Branch Elementary - \$9.14M (CM@Risk)

Magnolia ISD – Nichols Sawmill Elementary - \$9.4M(CM@Risk)

Magnolia ISD – Renovations to Magnolia Elem. - \$2.0M (CM@Risk)

Magnolia ISD – Magnolia High School - \$32M (CM@Risk)

Pasadena ISD – Genoa Elementary School - \$8.5M (CSP)

Previous to 2000, I worked in the Austin, Texas area as a Senior Estimator, project manager and Superintendent. Projects included post offices, schools, retail, churches and civil work.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering Technology in the discipline of Construction Management, University of Houston

2 ½ year course study, Environmental Design & Building Construction, Texas A&M University